
February 25, 2014

PORT CLINTON CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
 REGULAR MEETING
The regular meeting of the Port Clinton City Council was held at the Port Clinton City Hall with Linda Hartlaub, President of Council,
presiding.  The meeting opened at 7:30pm.  Council recited the Pledge of Allegiance, The Lord’s Prayer, and a moment of silence for 
those serving our Country.

The role was called and the following Council members were present:  Mike Snider, Ron Aukerman, Lisa Sarty, Gabe Below, Jerry 
Tarolli, Nicole DeFreitas and Margaret Phillips.

Mr. Tarolli made a motion, seconded by Ms. Phillips to accept the minutes from the January 28, 2014 – Special Meeting and the 
February 11, 2014 – Regular meeting as presented.  With all those in favor, motion carried.

The Chair noted the certification has been received regarding the compliance with the rules and notification of this meeting.

GUEST 
PRESENTATION
County Auditor Lawrence Hartlaub, Ottawa County Auditor, wanted to announce some changes regarding the Homestead 

exemption to help reduce taxes to those who are 65 and older.  It applies to anyone to makes less than 
$35,000.  If they already have it, they can keep it.  It is based on the February adjusted income.  If anyone 
has any questions, they may call 419-734-6740.  If you know someone who is turning 65, have them turn in
an application.
Secondly, Mr. Hartlaub wanted to stated that the evaluation of property is being done.  Residents in the 
County are encouraged to call the office if they feel it isn’t right.  The Auditor’s office will review it for 
free – so please don’t pay a company to do a service they will do for free.  Some items they will use to 
define the value is Selling value and an appraisal.  Some items that would not qualify is a Sheriff Sale, 
foreclosure or sale to relatives. 

MAYOR’S REPORT The Mayor presented his State of City address.  A copy of his address has been placed with the official 
copy of the minutes.

Mayor Leone also stated he presented the awarded for the Citizen of the Year to Alejando (Hondo) Zapata. 
He works 4 different jobs to support his family and he brought the town together to help give Devin 
Coleman an early Christmas.  This award is well deserved.

TREASURERS REPORT The Treasurer passed out last month’s report.

SAFETY SERVICE 
DIRECTOR REPORT  Mr. Leone presented Mr. Colston’s report in his absence.   He reported that lots of potholes and being 

patched up.  They are using cold patch currently.  He encouraged everyone to be safe as the guys are 
working.  He also noted they are taking care of freeze up’s.  Some are the city’s issues, some are the 
resident’s issues.  Some bills may be adjusted.

POLICE Chief Hickman stated their annual report was distributed.  He also noted that the department took 
procession of the Chargers and they should be operational next week!

Mayor Leone also wanted to let Council know that Council has a copy of the Wetland Restoration Project Study.  He has asked the 
Senator for support.  He stated there is a lot of information inside, but Page 79 is the most interesting.  

CORRESPONDANCE

Ms. Tarolli made a motion, seconded by Mr. Below to accept the correspondence as written including the Auditor’s report and the 
Planning and Development report from 2/4/14.  With all those in favor, motion carried.

FIRST READINGS
ORDINANCE 03-14 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 911.03 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 

AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

With no further action, Ordinance 03-14 will be moved to the February 25, 2014 meeting for its Second 
Reading.

1



February 25, 2014

BUSINESS FROM Ms. Hartlaub noted that the Board of Elections is reviewing the certification for Mrs. Sarty and will vote on
Thursday and is scheduled to be sworn in before the next meeting.

Mr. Snider announced a finance meeting on February 18, 2014 at 6:30pm.  He thanked the FOP and FOPA 
for hosting the Heros Behind the Badge it was educational and well attended.  4th of July committee will 
meet on February 13, 2014 at 7pm – new people are welcome!  Catherine Hadley has accepted a new 
position and thanked her for her support and Council presented her with a card with best wishes inside.

Mr. Aukerman wished Ms. Hadley well wishes and noted he appreciated her fair and impartialness.

Mr. Below noted the Planning and Development Committee has called a Special Council meeting on 
February 15, 2014 for a fact finding trip to Wooster, Ohio at 8:10am at City Hall.  The public is welcome to
come.  

Mr. Tarolli noted the Heros Behind the Badge was excellent.  An Emergency Services meeting is called on 
February 18, 2014 at 5:30pm.

Mrs. DeFreitas wished Catherine good luck.  He also congratulated Gabriel and happy she was able to get 
him  to Columbus.

Ms. Phillips announced a Laws, Rules and Ordinances meeting on February 25, 2014 at 6:30pm to look at 
ordinances on the books from 1955.  She noted the sidewalks must be cleared 12 hours after a snow fall.  If 
Private plow they should not be plowing into the streets or into stop signs.

VISITORS Don Finke, 222 Adams Street, asked if there will be an official agenda for Wooster.  Ms. Hartlaub stated 
there will be an agenda and it is for fact finding purposes.  He asked if the city is financing.  Ms. Hartlaub 
indicated a city van will be taken.  He asked if citizens who cannot make the trip would be able to get 
details.  Ms. Hartlaub indicated yes, a clerk will be taking minutes.

Roger Smith, stated there is a lot of snow near McCarthys and people walking have to go into the streets.  
Mr. Leone stated the ones who own it are responsible.

Gary Phillibaum, 121 Walnut, stated that when pulling upat Walnut to go onto Perry Street new the Smoke 
Shop, the snow is piled so high, drivers can’t see oncoming traffic and it is dangerous.  Mr. Leone noted 
that is private property and we cannot dictate that.  Mr. Colston stated he would look into it further.

With no further business to discuss Mr. Snider made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Tarolli.  With all those in favor, the 
meeting was adjourned at 7:55pm.

___________________________
Leah Sprenger
Clerk of Council ________________________________

Linda Hartlaub
President of Council

2


